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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)
e T e M R

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 24 April, 2017 6:09 PM

To: 'Li, Clara-ZR'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Market Value - Vehicle No.: SGX5256L  DOA: 04.04.2017  Our Ref:

02935728315G-001

Dear Clara,
The market value for SGX 5256L is $14K - $15K (EST) as at April 2017.

Thank you. £ AniP

Best Regards,
Janice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Li, Clara-ZR [mailto:Clara-ZR.Li@aig.com]
Sent: Thursday, 20 April, 2017 4:21 PM
Subject: Market Value - Vehicle No.: SGX5256L DOA: 04.04.2017 Our Ref: 0293572831SG-001

Dear Sirs,
We would appreciate if you will kindly advise us of the Pre-Accident Value of the above vehicle.

We enclose for your perusal copy of the Vehicle Registration Card and Certificate of Entitlement, contents of which
are self-explanatory.

Please let us hear from you in this respect on an urgent basis.

Thank you.

Clara Li

AlG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120)

Tel +(65) 6419 1767 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Clara-ZR.Li@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any alttachments) is confidential. if you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the
information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any
copies or printouts thereof, Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any
computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by AlG for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.
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From: Li, Clara-ZR <Clara-ZR Li@aig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 20 April, 2017 4:21 PM

Subject: Market Value - Vehicle No.: SGX5256L  DOA: 04.04.2017  Our Ref;
0293572831SG-001

Attachments: LTA Rebate.pdf

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

AIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120)

Tel +(65) 6419 1767 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Clara-ZR Li@aig.com | www.aig.com.sq

IMPORTANT NOTICE.

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the
information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply"” command and permanently delete the original and any
copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any
computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by AIG for any loss or damage arising in any way from jts use

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of
the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International
Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any
way from its use.
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle no R

Vehicle Owner Particulars (_( { Y l B2

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: 64361 ) \

ki . LN 5
ehicle Details E,q : \ = & \( AN

Vehicle No.: SGX5256L | «

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended De-registration

o 06 Apr 2017
Vehicle Make: SUZUKI

Vehicle Model: VITARA 2WD A Q.0
Primary Colour: Silver

Manufacturing Year: 2007

Engine No.: J20A444390

Chassis No.: JSAJTES4V00200477
Maximum Power Output: 103.0 kW (138 bhp)

Open Market Value: $15,767.00

Original Registration
e 28 Aug 200R

First Registration Date: 28 Aug 2007
Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: | $17,344.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry
Date: 27 Aug 2017

PARF Rebate Amount: $8‘672.00//
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 27 Aug 2017)

COE Category: B - Car (1801cc & above)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $18.001.00

COE Rebate Amount:  $701.00

Total Rebate Amount: $9,373.00
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The information contained herein is correct as at 06 Apr 2017
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